
State of Florida 

-M -E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 2,2001 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and 
I 

Administrative Services 

gm 
FROM: Toni J .  McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Regulatory Oversight 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 0 1 0979-TI; Circlenet.Communications, Inc. 

PIease add the attached supplemental documentation to the interexchange 
application docket file. 

Call me if you have any questions, I can be reached at 850/413-6532. 

Thank you. 



Toni McCoy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lwinans [Iwinans@regnumgroup.com] 
Friday, November 02,2001 11 :26 AM 
Toni McCoy 
Docket No. 01 0979-TI 

Revised Circlenet Tariff 
10-31 ... Toni ,  

P l e a s e  f i n d  a t t a c h e d  t h e  t a r i f f  - I re-read t h e  email and c o r r e c t e d  t h e  r e q u e s t e d  
corrections m y s e l f ,  p l e a s e  review and a d v i s e  i f  you f i n d  e v e r y t h i n g  i n  o r d e r .  

You shou ld  have t h e  following: 

1. Paragraph resumes 
2 .  Letters s t a t i n g  f i n a n c i a l  c a p a b l i t y  - p l u s  supp lemen ta l  bank s t a t e m e n t s ,  b a l a n c e  
s h e e t s .  
3. Revised t a r i f f  w i t h  c l e r i c a l  changes added. 
4 .  4 pages of a p p l i c a t i o n  w i t h  s i g n a t u r e s .  

Regards, 

-- 
L i s e t t e  V .  Winans 
O f f i c e  Manager 
Regnum Group, I n c .  
305-468-1645 T e l  
305-468-8509 Fax 
lwinans@regnumgroup.com 
-- 

1 



THlS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT 

1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that all telephone companies must 
pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of .  15 of one percent of its gross operating 
revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a 
company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required. 

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross 
receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business. 

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and 
interstate revenues. 

4. APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application 
fee of $250.00 must be submitted with the application. 

T JTTT JTY OFFTCTAT /: 

EL HASSEN ENNAHOU 
Print Name 

PRESIDENT 
Title 

Signature 

Date July 5,2001 

305-371 -8646 305-371 4850 
Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: 1428 BRICKELL AVE SUITE 600, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33 13 1 

FORM PSCKMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471 , and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 13 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS ANI) ADVANCE PAYMENTS 

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer's 
deposits and advance payments may be provided in one of the following ways (applicant, please - 
check one): 

( >( ) The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect 
payments for service more than one month in advance. 

( ) The applicant intends to collect deposits and/or advance 
payments for more than one month's service and will file and 
maintain a surety bond with the Commission in an amount 
equal to the current balance of deposits and advance 
payments in excess of one month. 

(The bond must accompany the application.) 

1 JTTT JTY OFFTCT AT I :  

EL HASSEN ENNAHOU 
Print Name 

PRESIDENT 
Title 

305-371-8646 
Telephone No. 

Address: 

II 

\ Signature 

July 5,2001 
Date 

305-371 -4850 
Fax No. 

I428 BRICKELL AVE SUITE 600, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33 13 1 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 14 



THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNl3D 

AFFIDAVIT 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the 
information contained in this application and attached documents and that the applicant has the 
technical expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to provide interexchange 
telecommunications service in the State of Florida. I have read the foregoing and declare that, to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, the information is true and correct. 1 attest that I have the 
authority to sign on behalf of my company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all 
applicable Commission rules and orders. 

Further, 1 am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, 
"Wboever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public 
servant in the performance of his oficial duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second 
degree, punisbable as provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083." 

I JTTT JTY OFFICTATi 

EL HASSEN ENNAHOU 
Print Name 

PRESIDENT 
Title 

305-371 -8646 
Telepbone No. 

Address: 

Signa tu re 

July 5,2001 
Date 

305-371 4850 
Fax No. 

1428 BRICKELL AVE SUITE 600, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33 13 3 

FORM PSCICMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 15 



CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES 

Applicant has ( 
in Florida. 

) or has not ( X ) previously provided intrastate telecommunications 

If the answer is has, fully describe the following: 

a) What services have been provided and when did these services begin? 

b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued? 

1 JTTTJTY OFFTCTAT,: 

EL HASSEN ENNAHOU 
Print Name 

PRESIDENT 
Title 

305-371 -8646 
Telepbone No. 

Signature 

July 5, 2001 
Date 

305-371 -4850 
Fax No. 

Ad dress : 1428 BRICKELL AVE SUITE 600, MIAMI, FLORIDA 33 13 1 

CERTIFICATE TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 14 



(Title) of 
(Name of Company) 

and current holder of Florida Public Service Commission Certificate Number 

# 
for a: 

, have reviewed this application and join in the petitioner's request 

( )transfer 

( ) assignment 

of the above-mentioned certificate. 

I TTTT ,TTY OFFICIAT ,: 

Print Name 

Title 

Telephone No. 

Address: 

FORM PSC1CMU 31 (12196) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25.24-470, 
25-24.471, and 25-24.473, 25-24.480(2). 17 

Signature 

Date 

Fax No. 



El Hassen Ennahou has served as our Chief Executive Officer since October 2,2000. Mr. 

Ennahou was the President, CEO and a Director of Stellar Corporation, one of the largest 

Telecom rental companies in the United States from July 1995 to June 2000. He has been 

a Director of Sullair from I998 through 1999, one of the largest Telecom rental companies 

in Argentina and Supercanal, Argentina’s third-largest cable TV provider. Mr. Ennahou 

also serves on the Boards of Latin Broadband Group, a fixed wireless provider in 

Argentina, Geoworks Corporation a wireless technology company and TeleServices 

Group, a telecommunications interconnect company. From 1991 to July 1995, he was a 

Senior Vice President for the investment banking firm of Houlihan Lokey Howard and 

Zukin. Ennahou holds an M.B.A. in Finance from Fordham University and a B.S. in 

Electrical Engineering from Camegie Mellon University. 

FEDERICO FUENTES, CTO and Director of Network Planning, possess more than 25 

years of experience with PIT’S, Carriers and Multinational Companies: 

The development of Virtual Private Networks (VPN for Bank Institutions in Venezuela, 

Mexico, Central and South America); CANTV; Ameritech; Telscape; Iridium, and 

personal Venture with prepaid cellular System; and implementing a GSM network in the 

Eastern of Venezuela. Mr. Fuentes moves into the Jntemational arena with StartCom as 

V.P of intemational Operation to become later StartCom’s. Mr. Fuentes represents a 

fundamental pillar in our Network Development for its invaluable knowledge on the 

Market, Infrastructure and the Telecommunication Network Systems of the Caribbean, 

Andean Region, central and South America. 



John Zderic Director Network Provisioning, Mr. Zderic joined 

CircleneCommunications in November of 1 999 as Director of Network Provisioning. 

His responsibilities will include the coordination for provisioning of 

Circ1enet.Communications’s network and the implementation and operation of 

CirclenetCommunications’s Network Operations Center (NOC). He spent 9 years on 

Southern Bell’s Network Staff coordinating with the Southern Bell State staffs regarding 

Network operations and switching systems. Since 1993 he has worked for several 

IXC/CLECs in the Miami area. His most recent job assignment was with Pointe 

Communi cati om. 
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Circlenet Conrmunicatiuns 
142.8 Brickell Ave Soik 600 

Miami,Plorida33131 
305-%&777'7 FUX 305-938-3722 

N o m b e r  1,2001 

Fkrida Public Service Cmmissbn 
Division of Communications 
Bureau of Sewbe Evaluation 
2540 Shumd Oak B M .  
Tallahassee, Fkrida 32399-0850 

To Wrn It May Concern: 

Clrclsnet.Communicatiions, Inc has the sufficient financial capabllity to prorida, 
maintain and to meet its lease and ownerships obligation. We are cumniiy 
~ e r r r t i r r g  income from our other djvhions, lnhrch have a projected gross sale of 
$35,oOO,Wl with ra t  profits of SS,OOO,OW as of December 2002. 
CirdendCommunicathns, Inc. is a full service bhmmunicatioos company 
offering bundled services. The concept is simple, me pdnt of mnfaci for ai! 
SBCVJC~S, and one inmi-. Ciirclenet.Communlcati~ns, fnc meek the 
requimments of customer needs by consolidating services and providing true 
'Communications Management' Le., quality pmoducts and servicss at mmpetitiva 
prices within targeted mark&. The Company is developing a wick mange of 
marketing and ctistribution channels In order to expand its customer base, 
particularly in ils farget market of small to medjum-sM businesses and 
residential market. The ampany will markecS b products and services through 
(1) its direct sales bms; (ii) networks of independeat agents and dfstributors; 
and (iii] tekmarketing organizations. 

The existing market appwtunity far Circlen~Communlcations, Inc oontinues b 
be brlght Wivl its opsrafion already profitable, revenues arid eamings are 
forecasted to contlnue and gmw at above average rates. With a deady defined 
acquisition strategy, targeting small and fast grinving businesses in the 
communications industry, CirclenetCommunlcaticms, Inc abillty to oantinue 10 
grwv rapidb into a $loo+ million dollar mrporatian within ttw first 36 m n h s  Df 
its Corporate l i i  1s a goal well within its grasp. 

we are confident g&ss sak i  will be $3,B83,QW with a net profits $ l , f ~ D , ~  as 
of Dmemter 2001. We have new failed to fullifill our u " n t s  to our 
suppl i i  and customecs and that we will be aMe to fulfill our commitmerrt and 
financial responsibility that are being requested of us. - ElHa ~ t n  n n a h o u - W e n t  
Circlenat.Comrnuniwtbns fnc 



c-2 
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Circlenet. Cumwnicatiuns 
1428 B M  Avc Suite 6CK) 

w , F l c r z i J a  33131 
305-9M-7777 F a  305-908-7722 

November 1,2001 

Fbrida Publc Service Comtrsion 
Division of Communicsrlbrrs 
Bureau of senrica Evaluation 
2540 Shutnard Oak Bhd. 
Tatlahassee, Fbrida 3239r8-0850 

To Whom It May Cmcem: 

As maprity shareholder in CirclenetCommtmimtbetions, Inc I have the sufficient 
financial capebillky to provide, mainlain and t~ meet its lease and merships 
obligation. I have bean in the Tekrm"rnnications fr& fur the I& I 5  years and 
have always fuKlled my responshflrty. 

We haw0 never failed to Will out commhwnts to our supglleers and cusfomew 
and we will be able to fut€ill our oammhent and financial responsibility that are 
beirrg requested of IS 



Circler& C ~ m u n i ~ o n ,  lnc 

January Umugh Deoember 1888 
Profit a LCZSS 
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